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Roanoke Regional Airport Commission 

RFP # 25-002  
Banking Services 

 
Addendum #1 

January 24, 2025 
 
The contents of this addendum represent solicitation questions and answers, notes, 
changes, additions or clarifications to the specifications. A conformed copy of the RFP 
reflecting all changes from Addendum #1 is also included as a separate attachment if 
needed.  
 

I. Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1. Would it be possible to get redacted account analysis statements from your 

current provider?  We are interested in the service descriptions and activity 
volumes for each account. 

 
A1. Please see Exhibit C attached below.  
 
Q2. Could you provide information on the average available balances you have 

historically held in your account? 
 
A2. The average account balance held over the past six months between our sweep 

and general operating account is $567,300.41. This is consistent with any 
previous months as well. 

 
Q3. Can you provide more information on your Corporate Card Program?  What type 

of payments are you using it for? How many cards are currently deployed and 
what is your average monthly spend? 

 
A3. Corporate cards are used for general operating expenses, travel, etc. We have 

17 cards currently deployed with an average total monthly spend of $20,000.  
 
Q4. You provided some merchant spend information.  Was this just for that 

month?  Are you looking for a new merchant provider?  Can you tell us how you 
are accepting card payments today? What type of hardware and software are 
you using? 
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A4. We are using state contracts currently for our merchant provider which has 

proven to be the most fiscally advantageous for the Commission. We would be 
open to hear other options.  

  
 For accepting payments, it is currently only on-site using our parking equipment 

machines. The software is provided by Elavon and Windcave. Hardware is 
Designa equipment. 

 
Q5. To get an idea of potential ATM usage and visibility, can you provide the airports 

annual passenger count for the past three years? 
 
A5. Our annual passenger count is roughly 650,000 people. 
 
Q6. Can you provide average monthly transaction volumes for the current ATM over 

the past three years? 
 
A6. The Commission does not have visibility into the transaction volumes of the 

current ATM. We are paid a monthly rent for the unit. 
 
Q7. On page 6 of your RFP, there was reference made to a Banking Service RFP 

Response Proposal Form.  Is there a specific document that you need us to 
complete or were you referencing sections A through N that followed the 
statement? Do you want us to respond directly to each of these sections? 

 
A7. The referenced Response Proposal Form is the individual Offeror’s forms that 

highlight the institutions ability to perform each A through N section. It is not a 
specific form provided by the Commission.  

 
Q8. You are requesting a hard copy of our response as well as an electronic copy on 

a flash drive.  It also sounded as if an e-mailed copy of our response would be 
acceptable.  Can you confirm this?  Which would you prefer?  Will an e-mailed 
copy meet your delivery time requirement with a hard copy and flash drive to 
follow? 

 
A8. An e-mailed copy of the response would be sufficient and eliminate the need of 

the electronic copy on a flash drive. If a submission is submitted in-person, then 
an electronic copy on a flash drive is required. The Commission has no 
preference over either submission. 

 
Q9. The deadline for questions is January 24.  Will you be responding to questions as 

they are received or sending out a comprehensive addendum sometime after the 
24th?  If you plan to wait until after the 24th to provide your response, when 
should we anticipate receiving this information?  Would you consider extending 
the proposal deadline to allow more time to adjust our proposal after receiving 
your response to our questions? 
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A9. Addenda will be sent out in response to questions. The plan is to not alter the 

deadline as of yet, but can be reviewed later on in the process. 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #1 



EXHIBIT C
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